b Charlotte Department of Transportation

Connecting Charlotte Memo randum
Date: November 1, 2010
To: Tom Drake & Tammie Keplinger

Charlotte-Mecklenburg Planning Department
From: Michael A. Davis, F:QDQ.‘%M‘QL_%’
Development Services Division

Subject: Rezoning Petition 10-067:  Located at the southeast corner of the
intersection of EIm Lane and Bevington Place
and bounded by Rea Road on the east
(Revised 10/15/2010)

CDOT has not outstanding issues associated with the revised site plan dated 10/20/2010.

If we can be of further assistance, please advise.

Grochoske (via email)

Carroll — Review Engineer (via email)
Horton (via email)

hristenbury (via email)

E. D. McDonald (via email)

T. Votaw (via email)
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